Minutes GRANGER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 204 School Board Study Session GHS Multipurpose Room June 22, 2022

PRESENT

Kyle Shinn, Paul Golob, Ron Fleming, Rick Russell, and Dalia Chavez-Isiordia.

CALL TO ORDER

The Board Study Session was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Kyle Shinn in the Granger High school Multipurpose Room followed by the flag salute.

PUBLIC FORUM

No public forum.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

a. PBIS, PLC, EL Support Presentation (Brian and Admin Team)

Superintendent Hart explained what PBIS, PLC, and EL stands for. The building administrators shared how PBIS, PLC, and EL is implemented in their buildings to support students and staff. They also shared what their areas of focus and next steps are the 2022-23 school year.

b. Student Handbook: RES, GMS, GHS, Dress Code Process

Each building admin team shared the updates they made to their handbooks for the 22/23 school year. The changes made address safety issues and give more information in areas where more clarity was needed. Each building also shared the changes they made to the student dress code. The buildings made additions and updates to address safety concerns, to allow more options for students, and to provide more detail in areas that needed more clarity. The buildings worked together to align their dress codes. The updated dress code will be shared on each school's website, Class DoJo, social media, and will be mailed to families.

c. Migrant Graduation Coordinator Position & Job Description (Sarah)

Assistant Superintendent, Sarah Gardiner, recommended adding a Migrant Graduation Coordinator position to provide more support to migrant students. Overall, 25% of GSD students are eligible for the Migrant Education Program. Less than 28% of migrant students met standards in Math, ELA, and Science. This position would provide intensive, individualized support to students and would be funded through the MEP Grant which has the capacity to support the position long-term.

d. GEAR UP Technology for 2022-23 School Year: zSpace Quote & Red Comet Quote (Tammy)

Business Manager, Tammy Thompson, shared quotes for the purchase of virtual technology items that would be purchased with grant funds. The items include zSpace learning stations, charging carts, VR headsets, and remote training. These items provide innovative hands-on learning to help improve achievement in science, math, and career and technical education for GHS students.

e. Surplus Items (Tammy)

Business Manager, Tammy Thompson, shared the list of surplus items with the board and provided additional detail on the items of high value. The high value items will be listed in the newspaper for bidding. Many other items are outdated and have no value.

f. 2022-23 School Board Meeting <u>Dates</u> (2nd review) (Brian)

Superintendent, Brian Hart, shared the 22/23 draft board meeting dates schedule with the board and asked if the dates work for all board members. There is a need to change the board advance date. The schedule will be updated and will be on the agenda at the next board meeting for action.

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA - June 29, 2022 (6:00pm)

Superintendent, Brian Hart, shared the Regular School Board Meeting agenda for June 29, 2022. He gave an overview of the items currently on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular School Board Meeting adjourned at 8:08 08 p.m. Executive Session followed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Performance of a school employee (RCW 42.30.110)

The board took a 6-minute break and entered into executive session at 8:14 p.m. They anticipated they would need 30 minutes to discuss the performance of a school employee. The board moved out of executive session and back into open session at 8:44 p.m. No action was taken in the executive session.

ADJOURNMENT

The open session adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

| | Chairman |
|-------------------------------|-----------|
| Kyle E. Shinn | |
| | |
| Ron L. Fleming | |
| | |
| Paul D. Golob | |
| | |
| Rick Russell | |
| | |
| Dalia Chavez – Isiordia | |
| | Secretary |
| Dr. Brian Hart Superintendent | <u> </u> |